From: Davis, Dev

To: DowntownWestD6

Subject: FW: The Google Proceeding
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From: Davis, Dev <dev.davis@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 7, 2020 5:42 PM

To: Erik Hallgrimson/USA <Erik.Hallgrimson@cushwake.com>
Cc: Groen, Mary Anne <maryanne.groen@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: The Google Proceeding

Hi Erik,

Thanks. You’ve got me curious! I'd be happy to talk about this in a couple weeks after Council
meetings are done for the year or perhaps January, as my schedule allows. Looks like either way;, it'll
need to be on Zoom.

Mary Anne, my Chief of Staff, will work with you to find a good time for us.

Best,

Dev

Get Qutlook for i0OS

From: Erik Hallgrimson/USA <Erik.Hallgrimson@cushwake.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 9:33 PM

To: Davis, Dev

Subject: The Google Proceeding

[External Email]

Hi Dev,

| looked at your video where you posted the Google council proceedings. There are some things in
there that were reasonable misrepresentations and | am not sure you are getting the full program
from staff. Happy to talk about it if you have interest. Look forward to seeing you at the next Sports
Authority meeting (or zoom).
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Hope you are well in Covid.

Thanks!

Erik Hallgrimson, CCIM
Vice Chairman
CA License #01274540

Direct: 408-615-3435
Mobile: 408-888-8210
Fax: 408-615-3444

erik.hallgrimson@cushwake.com
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The information contained in this email (including any attachments) is confidential, may be subject to legal or other
professional privilege and contain copyright material,
and is intended for use by the named recipient(s) only.

Access to or use of this email or its attachments by anyone else is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are
not the intended recipient(s), you may not use, disclose,

copy or distribute this email or its attachments (or any part thereof), nor take or omit to take any action in reliance
on it. If you have received this email in error, please notify

the sender immediately by telephone or email and delete it, and all copies thereof, including all attachments, from
your system. Any confidentiality or privilege is not waived

or lost because this email has been sent to you by mistake.

Although we have taken reasonable precautions to reduce the risk of transmitting software viruses, we accept no
liability for any loss or damage caused by this email or its

attachments due to viruses, interference, interception, corruption or unapproved access.

Please see our website to view our privacy notice / statement.

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.
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